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Mr. Brad Austin
FOIA@unclaimedrecoveries.com

September 20, 2018
RE: Freedom of Information Act Request
Dear Mr. Austin,

The Village of Elmwood Park is in receipt of your September 18, 2018 Freedom of
Information Act (5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.) ("FOIA") for the following records:

“ 1) A copy of any existing records showing such details as the depositor names,
deposit amounts and deposit dates for every un-refunded cash escrow, cash
deposits, cash performance bonds which have been deposited with your
municipality and have not been returned or refunded to the developer and/or
depositor. 2) A copy of any records showing payee names and vendor numbers,
check issue dates, check id numbers and dollar amounts of every vendor
check/uncashed check/stale-dated check which have been refundable for more than
{6) months from the date of this letter in an amount equal to or greater than one
thousand dollars (&"1,000.00) that remains uncased as of today. 3) financial
spreadsheet, ledger or any other accounting record of property tax overpayments, or
unclaimed/unredeemed tax lien certificates which have been refundable for more
than (6) months from the date of this letter...."

Please be advised your request has been denied. The Village of Elmwood Park maintains
NO RECORDS responsive to your request.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office,

Gina Pesko

A Gt

Village Clerk
Freedom of Information Officer
708-452-3948
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